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Dear Brett,

Re: erection of Osprey platform and nest at
Lot 3 DP 583296 Edinburgh Drive, Taree

It is my opinion that the proposal to place the platform at the location indicated in the
attached letter and map is an acceptable solution. I would suggest also that several
perching poles be erected near (within 50 m of) the platform if this is feasible and
there are no large live or dead trees in the vicinity, to provide fledgling Ospreys with
safe perches.

Regards,

G2 2,

Stephen Debus



17 March 2008

Buildev Tinonee Pty Ltd
PO Box 826
NEWCASTLE NSW 2300

ATT: Mark Daniels

RE: Erection of Osprey platform and nest at
Lot 3 DP 583296 Edinburgh Drive, Taree

In accordance with our previous discussions and your letter dated 17"
March 2008, | hereby provide my consent to the placement of a new
Osprey platform and nest on my land as described above, generally in
the location as shown on the attached plan.

| understand the existing nest on your land at The Bucketts Way,
Tinonee will be relocated to my land in the near future as part of your
subdivision proposal.

Yours faithfully,
(8L antour

Mr Barry Ferrari

(Owner of Lot 3 DP 583296)
PO Box 408

TAREE NSW 2430








